09-23-16411:24 RCVD

TOWN OF CROMWELL

INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSES AGENCY
41 WEST STREET, CROMWELL, CT 06416

REGULAR MEETING
7:00 WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2016
ROOM 224
CROMWELL TOWN HALL, 41 WEST STREET

AGENDA ECEIVED FOR FILING

é—zg 20_[b atll2t4M.
3ocatio Order TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
) L, CONN.
3. Seating of Alternates: ROMWELL, C
4, Approval of Agenda: ) \
5. Approval of Minutes: ‘ M

a. September 7, 2016
6. Development Compliance Officer Report:
a. Status of On-going Projects
b. Status of Existing Cease and Desist Orders
. Town Planner Report:

Public Comments:
Old Business:

o 90

a. Application # 16-05: Request to clear trees to obtain a view of the Connecticut River within
the 200 feet of the Connecticut River at 4 Riverside Drive. Southington II, LLC is the
Applicant and the Owner.

10. Commissioners’ Comments and Reports:
11. Adjourn

BUILDING » CODE ENFORCEMENT « ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT » ENGINEERING o PLANNING & ZONING » PUBLIC HEALTH
Office (860) 632-3422 Business Hours: M — F 8:30AM — 4:00FM
Fax (880) 632-2477 www.cromwelict.com




Town of Cromwell

Memo

To:  Inland Wetland Agency Commission Members
From: Fred Curtin

Date:  September 28,2016

Re: Activity Report September 2016

4 Riverside Drive — | have reinspected this property and found no signs of Erosion. The tree
stumps are sprouting new shoots, which are 1 to 2 feet tall.












Application & /J6-85™

TOWN OF CROMWELL
INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCQURSES AGENGCY

APPLICATION TO CONDUCT REGULATED ACTIVITY

Street
Address: 4 Riverside Drive

Map/Block/Lot: 73/a/39
Volume/Page: 1554/142

Applicant: Southington 1l’, LLC Owner: Southington.]1, LLC
Address: 113 Bartlett Hollow Road Address:
Middletown, CT 06457 Same
Phone: 860-563-0722 I'hereby consent to the Applicant acting as my

agent for the purpose of this application. | hershy
permit the members and agents of the Agency fo
inspect the subject land both before and after a
final decision has been issued.

O S p (o)

Signatu ré*rm

VAR
i/

Parcel ID #: 00106800

Reason for the Proposed Wetland or Upland Review Area Disturbance (not a description of
the project, but an explanation of why this disturbance is hecessary to complete the project):

Clearing of land to gain a view of the Commecticut River.

Area of Wetland Impacted by this Project
(in square feet or acres): 0

Area of Upland Review Area impacted by this Project
{in square feet or acres): Appoximately 0.5 Ac

rav. 5/17/05



Application # / 6-05

Description of Alternative Methods Considered, and Justification for Method Chosen:

N/A

Certification of Notice to Neighboring Municipalities

Is any portion of the wetland or watercourse impacted by this Yes |/ lN;'
application within 500" of Rocky Hill, Berlin, or Middletown? Not Applicable

e
Has a copy of this application been sent to the Rocky Hill, Berlin, or Yes [(No
Middietown municipal inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency? Not Applicable

o,
Has a copy of the plans been sent to the Rocky Hill, Berlin, or Yes [ {No
Middletown municipal inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency? Not Applicable

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that the information presented as part of this application is to
the best of my knowledge, true and accurate and that should such information be proved to be
inaccurate or misleading, any permit issued on the basis of this information may be revoked.

///;% A x\wzéi&w (A4) Lug 1 2004

Apg;;i}ba{,m‘s Signature Ddte of Submission

>

Southington 11, LLC
William J. Stiefel

Printed Name

The Cromwell Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency has detailed
environmental information on many of the wetland areas in town.
The applicant is strongly encouraged to request a copy of this information.

rev, 5/17/05



Engineering Department
Town of Cromwell
Cromwell, CT
Memorandum
To:  Stuart Popper
CC: Inland Wetlands Commissj
From: Jon C. Harriman, P.E. éa%’—
Date: 9/23/2016
Re: 4 Riverside Drive — Clearing of Land

| have reviewed the letter dated August 9% 2018, by Mark Friend in reference

to the clearing of trees between the CT River and the residence at 4 Riverside
Drive. Additionally | viewed the property with Fred Curtin on August 24" 2016
fo see its condition.

During the site walk, 1 noted that much of the mature tree vegetation had been
removed from the slope. A number of mature trees at the top of the hill
adjacent to the home were left in place. | saw no evidence of any grading
changes. At the time of the site walk, there was evidence of new vegetation
and trees sprouting from the stumps that were left in place.

| should note that on August 13" Cromwell had a 4-5 inch rain event in the span
of two hours. | noticed no signs of erosion, which confirms Mr. Friend's
assessment. It is my opinion that if the land grades and remaining trees are not
altered any further, that there should be no erosion issues going forward.

FANFOIENGRWETLANDS\RIVERSIDE DRIVEVS Riverside JCH_082316.doc



TOWN OF CROMWELL
INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSES AGENCY
41 WEST STREET, CROMWELL, CT 06416

REGULAR MEETING
7:00 WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2016
ROOM 224
CROMWELL TOWN HALL, 41 WEST STREET
Minutes and Record of Votes

Present: Chairman Joseph Corlis, G. Alden Nettleton William Yeske, Amanda Drew, Scott
Lamberson, John Whitney (arrived 7:09pm)

Absent: Wynn Muller

Also Present: Stuart Popper, Director of Planning and Development, Zoning Enforcement Officer Fred
Curtin

1, Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Corlis at 7:02pm.

2. Roll Call
The presence of the above members was noted.

3. Seating of Alternates: none

4, Approval of Agenda:
A motion was made by Scott Lamberson and seconded by Amanda Drew to approve the agenda with the
change to include 74 North Road & Edward Dlugolenski as additional owners for application 16-06 since

the pond is on two parcels. Il were in favor; the motion passed.

5. Approval of Minutes:
a. July 6, 2016

A motion was made by Amanda Drew and seconded by Scott Lamberson to approve the minutes of July
6, 2016. All were in favor; the motion passed.

6. Development Compliance Officer Report:
a. Status of On-going Projects



Fred Curtin went over his report dated August 31, 2016. He said there is a letter in your package from
the soil scientist for 4 Riverside Drive.

b. Status of Existing Cease and Desist Orders - none
7. Town Planner Report:

Mr. Popper said that the Sunoco Station on West Street has been purchased and they want to reopen.
He said they will have to go to ZBA then to Planning and Zoning. He said he expects some new
applications in the Fall but there are no new wetland applications except for the two on the agenda
tonight.

8. Public Comments: - none
9. New Business Accept and Schedule New Application:

a. Application # 16-05: Request to clear trees to obtain a view of the Connecticut River within
the 200 feet of the Connecticut River at 4 Riverside Drive. Southington II, LLC is the
Applicant and the Owner.

Joyce Stiefel, 19 Sage Road Wethersfield said that this property is owned by her son and he was told he
could cut the frees and leave the stumps. After he did that he received a notice so he hired an Engineer. He
said that her son is willing to plant more trees. Mr. Popper said this activity is within 200 feet of the
Connecticut River. He said as long as roots weren’t removed a permit wouldn’t be required. He said we
received a complaint so we went out to the property. He said that he was disappointed that the applicants
Engineer couldn’t make it here tonight. Mr. Popper said the site is stable and the issue at this point is
stumping.

Mr. Lamberson said he is not sure what they can do if they don’t need a permit for this activity. Mr.
Curtin said that to cut trees and leave stumps is ok but it's when you disturb the soil that is a problem. He
said they were sent a notice for erosion control, Ms, Drew asked if he could keep it on his radar to check
for erosion. Mr. Popper said I'd like to hear from their Engineer. Mr. Popper summarized the Engineers
findings but said the suggested Mr. Curtin monitor this and check back monthly.

Chairman Corlis asked for members of the public who wanted to speak.

Maryann Steuernagel, 6 Riverside Drive said she has no issues with trimming branches to geta better
view but we have seen the very apparent erosion happen to our other neighbors due to clearing trees years
ago. The bank goes very quickly when it rains, She was told years ago that you needed permission from
the Army Corp of Engineers to put a deck on her house. Ms. Steuernagel said this is a very setious issue.
She said the comments from the soil scientist were it should be ok not it was ok and I don’t know what his
qualifications are,

Craig Steuernagel, 6 Riverside Drive said the neighbor’s home is eroded to the cement pilings.

Mr. Yeske said we should demand the Engineer come next month and Mr. Popper said we should know
about sensitive areas and he will have the Engineer come in to reinforce his position next month,



A motion was made by Scott Lamberson and seconded by John Whitney to accept application 16-05 and
schedule it to be heard on October 5, 2016. All were in favor; the motion passed.

b. Application # 16-06: Request to clean and maintain man-made farm pond at 4 Ledge Road.
and at 74 North Road. Anthony and Sharon Salvatore and are the Applicants and the Owners
of 4 Ledge Road and Edward J. Dlugolenski is the Applicant and Owner of 74 North Road.

Mr. Popper passed out plans and pictures for application 16-06. He said that Mr. Salvatore wants to clean
out a farm pond. He said there is a lot of growth and he would take the material when it dries out and
spread it on his land. '

A motion was made by Amanda Drew and seconded by William Yeske to accept application 16-06. A/l
were in favor; the motion passed.

Anthony Salvatore, 4 Ledge Road said he would like to bring the pond back to what it was originally. He
said it is filled in with leaves and debris so he would like to clean and maintain it. He said he will use the
material he takes out to fill in low spots on his property. He said the pond was for farm use and the other
property is my Father in Law’s, He said he would look at doing the work next August when it dries up.

Mr. Lamberson said the work is in the wetlands so it is significant, Mr. Popper said it is man-made and
this is just maintenance. Mr. Whitney said it doesn’t feed anything either, Mr, Salvatore said the brook no
longer runs. Mr. Popper read the significant activity findings and all questions were answered po.

A motion was made by Scott Lamberson and seconded by Amanda Drew to find no significant findings
for application 16-06 and to approve. All were in favor; the motion passed.

Mr, Popper said a resident John Steiner, 28 Geer Street wrote a letter and asked about permits that were
needed. Mr. Popper said he answered all of his questions,

10. Commissioners' Comments and Reports:

Mr. Lamberson said that he would need to step down so if you know anyone who wants to serve on the
board to please have them contact the right people. Mr, Popper said that Mr. Lamberson will need to file a
formal resignation and then we can ask the appropriate party affiliation to appoint an alternate and we can
ask Mr. Whitney to be a full member.

Mr. Corlis reminded the members of the conference in Rocky Hill. Mr, Popper said he will send out the
registration form.

11. Adjourn
A motion was made by Amanda Drew and seconded by G. Alden Nettleton to adjourn at 7:42pm. All

were In favor; the motion passed.

Rgspectfully Spbnutted,

adin

Linda Imme
Recording Clerk



